
Question 

Number Question Response

1

Our GSA Contract for Schedule 51V includes SIN 105-002 - Will you 

accept FSSI RFQ offers for SIN 105-002 or will the suppliers have to 

have all of the “Hardware Store Dept.” SINS (105-001, 105-002, and 

105-003) on their schedule? The only reason that I pose this question 

to you is because when GSA (Arlington, VA) sent out their RFQ’s 

(ESCM-RFQ-122011) for Enterprise Supply Chain Solutions (4th 

Party Logistics “4PL” Program for the management of Brick and 

Mortar CES Storerooms), ONLY suppliers that had all three (3) SINS 

on their schedules could submit an RFQ.

The specific SINs that will be included under the Jan SAN RFQ will be 

announced at the Pre-Solicitation meeting which is May 15, 2013. 

 Offerors will be required to quote on an entire pool.  Currently, we have 

the JanSan pools set as follows: Cleaning componds& Related 

Dispensers, Non-Motorized cleaning Equipment&Waste Collection 

Supplies, Paper Products & Related Dispensers, Motorized Floor 

Cleaning Equipment and Motorized Laundry Cleaning Equipment.

2 Will SIN 75-85 of Schedule 75 be part of the JAN/SAN RFQ?

The specific SINs that will be included under the Jan San RFQ will be 

announced at the Pre-Solicitation meeting, which is scheduled for May 

15, 2013.

3

Will Schedule 56 be part of the MRO RFQ and will it be for all 

Schedule 56 SINS?

Yes, Schedule 56 is part of MRO but not all of the SINs will be included. 

 The specific SINs that will be included under the Jan San RFQ will be 

announced at the Pre-Solicitation meeting, which is scheduled for May 

15, 2013.

4

You stated that the JAN SAN will be divided into 13 Sub-Categories 

and I noticed that one of these sub-categories is “JanSan Fixtures” 

which include Sinks, Faucets, and other plumbing items. Therefore, 

will you please allow Schedule 56 SIN 563-25 “Plumbing Products 

and Bathroom Fixtures” to be included on the Jan San RFQ? These items are covered by the MRO FSSI.

5 How many awards will be made for each FSSI?

This information will be released in our draft RFQ and discussed at the 

Pre-Solicitation meeting on May 15, 2013.  If you are unable to attend the 

meeting we hope to be able to provide a transcript that will be available 

on GSA’s Interact blog at: https://interact.gsa.gov/group/federal-strategic-

sourcing-initiative-fssi-janitorial-sanitation.



6

How will the awards be classified/structured? For instance, 2 awards 

to large businesses, 10 awards to small businesses, 2 awards to 

small disadvantaged businesses, etc., etc.

This information will be released in our draft RFQ and discussed at the 

Pre-Solicitation meeting on May 15, 2013.  If you are unable to attend the 

meeting we hope to be able to provide a transcript that will be available 

on GSA’s Interact blog at: https://interact.gsa.gov/group/federal-strategic-

sourcing-initiative-fssi-janitorial-sanitation.

7

Can you briefly explain what you mean when you say “Moving Spend 

from Retail to FSSI?”

Many agencies have service contracts to cover the janitorial and 

maintenance needs of their facilities.  “Moving spend from retail to FSSI” 

is a goal to allow these service providers to buy their supplies, i.e.. floor 

cleaners, polishes, paper products, etc., from the FSSI solution to help 

the agency save additional money.

8 Is this BPA for all items on Sched. 73 or only JANSAN items?

Only JanSan items.  For instance, food service items will not be part of 

the JanSan FSSI solution.

9 Has there been a draft of the JanSan RFP developed?

The JanSan team is working on a draft RFQ and plans to have it 

released prior to the Pre-solicitation meeting on May 15, 20013.

10

Have the results and findings been posted on the Industry One-On-

One sessions?

The results of the One-on-One Industry discussions have not been 

posted but these discussions and the White Paper submissions have 

been used in the development of the business decisions for the 

acquisition.

11

Is there going to be another round of one-on-one sessions 

scheduled? Additional one-on-one sessions are not being planned at this time.

12 What will happen to current BPA in effect?

Current BPAs will be left in place and if the item is covered by the FSSI 

solution, any remaining options will not be exercised.

13  What is the Small Business/SDVOSB plan?

This information will be released in our draft RFQ and discussed at the 

Pre-Solicitation meeting on May 15, 2013.  If you are unable to attend the 

meeting we hope to be able to provide a transcript that will be available 

on GSA’s Interact blog at: https://interact.gsa.gov/group/federal-strategic-

sourcing-initiative-fssi-janitorial-sanitation.

14

Has this procurement been on FedBizOpps as Source Sources 

Sought or are we in this process?

The solution for JanSan will be BPAs against current Multiple Award 

Schedule contractors.  We will not be posting a Sources Sought in 

FedBid Opps.



15 How do we get onto the communication list?

Please email your point of contact, contract number, and email address 

to FSSI.JanSan@gsa.gov.

16

Does a participant have to have all three schedules to respond to the 

RFQ? No

17

Do you know in which SINs the RFI was listed?  We are schedule 75 

and I am not seeing it.  Do you have the eBuy RFQ number you 

could give me for this:  JanSan Request for Information Posted for 

Small Business Participation?

The specific SINs under the Jan San RFQ will be released at the Pre-

Solicitation meeting on May 15, 2013.  The Request for Information 

number in eBuy is RFQ774271.  The RFI closed on April 26, 2013.   


